
Roldan, Lizette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Docket: 030-19521 
License: 50-19913-01 
Control: 576941 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

Roldan, Lizette 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1 :58 PM 
'cdavis@peacehealth.org' 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING LICENSE AMENDMENT 
CONTROL 576941 
nrc313a(rso ).pdf 

This is in reference to your letter dated February 6, 2012 requesting an amendment to Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission License No. 50-19913-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional 
information: 

1. In order to add Dr. Kevin L. Ketchum as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO), please fill out the attached 
NRC Form 313a(RSO) to document he is qualified under pathway 4. Dr. Ketchum can follow pathway 4 
on the 4th page of the form because he is currently an Authorized User on the licensee's license. 
Please check the 4th pathway box on page 4. 

2. Use the table in Section 3.C on pages 3 and 4 in the form to describe training in radiation safety, 
regulatory issues and emergency procedures for medical uses under 35.100 and 35.200. 

3. Complete Part II of the form by providing a Preceptor Attestation letter. The preceptor must be a 
qualified RSO. 

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select Nuclear 
Materials; Medical, Academic, and Industrial Uses of Nuclear Material; then Regulations, Guidance, and 
Communications. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government Printing Office 
(GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 7:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday 
(except Federal holidays). 

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention and refer to Mail 
Control No. 576941. You may attach your response as a PDF document via e-mail, or fax it to (817) 200-1188. 
If you have any technical questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (817) 200-1596. 

If we do not receive a reply from you by May 4, 2012 we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your 
amendment request and the action will be voided without prejudice to the resubmission of a new amendment 
request. 

Sincerely, 

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. 
Health Physicist 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
Office: 817-200-1596 
Fax: 817-200-1188 
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APR 2 Y'~(lffLI';AR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MATERIALS LICENSE 

PAGI! __ 1_ OF _.2.......... PI\C;;~S 
Amendment No. 14 

Pursuant to !he Atomic Energy Act of 19~MSmel'\clcd, tht: Energy Reor~anization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-43B) , and Tille 10, Code of federl:ll Reyulalions, Cilapter I. PanS 30.31,32,33,34,35,36.39,40, and 70, i~l1d in reliaocl;l!;ln staleI'TJon1s and rnpr"eSE)nldlions neretofOfe milde by the IIccMee, 11 license is horeby iQ$\leU l;IultlOrlzlng the licensco 10 receivo. acquire, possess, and transfef byproduGl, sourco, (tnd special nuclear rn;Jloriaf dp.signaled below; 10 IJse such mau~ri~1 for Ihe purpose(s) aM at Ine placG(S) (1('!:;;igt1alad below; to deliver Qrtransfer 5U0l1 milterJal to persons authorized to roceive it in accordance with tho regulations ofthe applicable Part(s). This license ~hi.'lll be deemed 10 contain the conClitions spocifled in Section 183 of the Atomic enef9Y Act or 19$4, as amended, and'ls sul;)iect to all ~~~:~:",'e '"IP1!'"1i3s..7~ "'t Noel." R~ul"'o'l Comm'ssion now or hereal~~66 yO' 'p"m., 
Ucensoe rn accordance with tho I~tter dated 

September 12,2001, 
1. Howard Young Medical CentGr 3, Ur..ense number 49·18643·01 is amended 

in its entirety to read as follows; 
2. 240 Maple Street 

Woodruff, WI 54568 
4. ExpiraUQIl date October 31 , 2010 

6. Byproduct, source, and/or special 
nuclear m<iterial 

~ '" Y. Chemical and/or physical form ., )g. Maximum aroot,mt that lioensee may _,-V Ottossess at anyone lima under this 

A. 

8. 

9. 

~ niimse 
Any byproduct materia(-1 
identified in 10 CFR g~!1 00 

I--. 
Any byproduct materJ~1 
identified in CFR 35.200 ,.... 

Authorized Use: 
o 
~ 

'.J... 
A. AS needed 

o 
B .. ~ needed· 

;:"P . ...., 

-
'("" ....., 

A. Madical use described in fQ19FA 35. , ." (\ 
~/· ~ ~ . 

B. Medical use described In 10 CFR ~~20~XclUd.in9t..X~n~133), 
HJ~" * ~'" • 
..~ r 

10. Licensed material shall be used -only at the licensee's facilities located at 240 Maple Street, Wood ruff, Wisconsin. 

11. Pu rsuant to Title 101 Chapter 1, Code of Federal Regur~tionS, Part 40, "Domestic Licensing of Source Material." the licensae is authorlzed to possoss, use, transfer, and import up to 999 kilograms of dnpleted uranium cont.;linBd as shielding materia! in the mOfybdenum-99/technetium.g9m generators authorized by this license. 

12. R,jjdiation Safety Officer: Kevfn L. Ketchum, M.D. 

:: 
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u.s. NUCLEA~ REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MATERIALS LICENSE 
SUPPLEMENT AAY SHEET 

Ur;en::llill\J~'rnt>tI 

48-18643-01 
Do-::ket QI' Relerence NUrTlbet 
030-13982 

Amendmen1 NO. 14 

, 3. Licensed matQriai listed in Hem 6 qbove is only authorized for use by, or under the supervision of, the 
following individuals fO( the maw rials and uses indicated: 

Aumom~ed Users 

Harry W _ Skye', M.D. 

Material and Use 

A. 

S. 

c. 

Sue Ann Hawssermann-Dugan, M.D. 

t::. R Kevin L. Ketchum, M.D. . r(:.. • 

1 0 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 (excluding Kenon-133). 

10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 (excluding xenon-133)_ 
REf1.~ 
10 CFR .:s5 ... 1~ and 35.200 (e)(cluding xenon-133). 

v 
Eric J. Monat, M.D. V V 

... 

.£:1 -
10 CFR 35.100 a~nd'-35.200 (excluding xenon-133). 

. 0 
D. 

E. Stephen M. Undsey"'M'. 10 CFR 35.100 (el(clwding xenon-133). 

F. Susan Carol Mini~. IV'.IIJ."''''''-'. LJ.J ~~'·i&.. 

14. Except a~ specifically ~oVided 
()\ocordance with the s1at~rnents 
any enclosures, lis:ted belOW, 
provided in 10 CFR 35,~ . 
statements, representations, 
restrictive than the regUIf'~ns. 

A. Application dated June~8, 
'" .~ ,",,..,, 

r- .r~ 
• I.': 

D&le: NOV 2 8 2001 

tlCQlt\s€~e Shall conduct its·program in 
~~[~~ ',.,01"\;:'1"1 the documents, including 

safety procedures as 
~dtJ~Qni~~LJlaticmls shall govern unless the 

aD'li1lic,aticm ~ correspondence are more 

~~~ V; , 
. () 
\~ 

FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

.-." v.- . -;?~ Byb/~d-d~~......d~/ 
William P. Reich/wid 
Materials Licensing Branch 
Region III 

TOTRL P.03 


